
RFP #22-2311 A&E Services for New Sunset Park Elementary 

Addendum #2 Questions and Answers 

May 18, 2023 

1. Question: Is the 12-pt font required on supporting graphics such as schedules?

Answer: You are ok to use different font size for supporting graphics.  

2. Question: Can you clarify Section 3, Question #4 “Provide the closest location to the District of an 
existing school that best matches the design you are proposing?”  Do we need to prepare a design 
solution as part of this RFQ?

Answer:  We are looking for a ready built design.   The purpose of providing the closest location to the 
District is so we can go visit a current school that is of equal or similar design as what you will propose.  
This will be part of the selection process.    

3. Question: What consulting services are required? Will we need to include cost estimating and/or low 
voltage/security consulting?

Answer:  As the A/E firm chosen you will be responsible for all aspects of design and implementation.  
You may need to assist with voltage/security consulting should that be needed but you do not have to 
provide a cost estimate at this time.    

4. Question: Clarity on directions in the Section 5.  Can you confirm DEI is referring to “Diversity Equity 
& Inclusion?”

Answer:  Yes, DEI is referring to Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion.   We are looking to see if you company 
has any DEI initiatives.  If so, what are you implementing as a company to have a diverse workforce.   


